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AMENDMENT 002

The purpose of this amendment is to publish answers in response to questions received regarding
this TBIPS SA RFP, in PART 1 and to make administrative changes to the Attachment 4.1
Evaluation Criteria, in PART 2.

PART 1

THE FOLLOWING CLARIFICATIONS FORM PART OF THIS TBIPS SA RFP:

Question 1)  With reference to the resource A.5 ERP Technical Analyst - SAP Roles and
Authorizations Lead (Level 3).  

Note:  The bidder's proposed resource must have worked at least 12 consecutive months on a
project for it to be considered as relevant project experience in R-1, R-2, R-3, R-4, R-8, R-9,
R-10, R-11 and R-12 below.

Would the Crown consider changing the 12 months needed for a project to be valid to 6 months?
SAP implementations do not always require this skill set for a 12 month period during an upgrade
or implementation and therefore a variety of projects which are related and provide the experience
you are looking for would be considered invalid.

Answer 1) No, this requirement will remain as written.  The intent is to ensure that the successful
bidder has experience on project of relative size and complexity.

Question 2)  With reference to the resource A.5 ERP Technical Analyst - SAP Roles and
Authorizations Lead (Level 3), at Rated Requirement R-3.

R-3:  The bidder's proposed resource should have experience implementing SAP Roles and
Authorizations (R&A) within the Government of Canada's SAP Cluster Group - Integrated
Financial and Materiel System (IFMS) footprint.

Would the Crown consider changing the “within the Government of Canada’s SAP Cluster Group
– Integrated Financial and Materiel System (IFMS) footprint” to Public sector of Canada?
External experience would be more relevant to ECC6 vs. the current footprint.

Answer 2)    Please refer to the change in Part 2 below.

Question 3) With reference to the resource A.4 ERP Systems Analyst - SAP Test Tools Lead
(Level 3), at the Mandatory Requirement M-3.  
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M-3:  The bidder's proposed resource must provide proof of a valid SAP Testing (also called
Quality Management) Certification.

Would the Crown also accept an IBM Rational QA certification for compliancy?

Answer 3)  No, a valid SAP certification is required.  Please refer to Amendment 001 to this
solicitation at Question 1) in Part 1 and at Change 1) in Part 2.  

Question 4)  With reference to the resource A.5 ERP Technical Analyst - SAP Roles and
Authorizations Lead (Level 3), at the Mandatory Requirement M-3.

M-3:  The bidder's proposed resource must have a valid SAP Security certification.

Please clarify which SAP certifications will be allowed in support of this requirement.

Answer 4)  We will accept any valid SAP Security certification.  An example of one, but not
limited to is:  SAP Certified Technology Professional - Security with SAP NetWeaver 7.0
(P_ADM_SEC_70).

Question 5)  With reference to the resource A.5 ERP Technical Analyst - SAP Roles and
Authorizations Lead (Level 3), at the Mandatory Requirement M-3.

M-3:  The bidder's proposed resource must have a valid SAP Security certification.

Given the fact that the requirement is more focused towards experience with Identity
Management as opposed to Security Roles and Authorizations, will the crown accept an SAP
Technical Certification in combination with completion of an SAP Netweaver IDM course
certificate?

Answer 5)  No, the requirement shall remain as written.

Question 6) With reference to the resource A.5 ERP Technical Analyst - SAP Roles and
Authorizations Lead (Level 3), for the requirements relating to SAP Identity Management.

SAP Identity Management was only made available for general public release since June 2009.
The ability for someone to have 3 or more projects lasting more than 12 consecutive months is
near impossible. Will the crown accept experience with the precursor Identity Management Tool  
from SAP called SAP GRC Access Enforcer?  SAP GRC Access Enforcer was the SAP Brand
name of the identity management tool prior to general release in 2009 of SAP Identity
Management.  SAP GRC Access Enforcer has the same functionality as SAP Identity
Management for User Provisioning across the ABAP and JAVA SAP landscape, Access Request
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Self-Service Management and Workflow integration with GRC Compliance Calibrator (also
known as GRC Access Control).

Answer 6)  Pease refer to the change in Part 2 below.

PART 2

THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS FORM PART OF THIS TBIPS SA RFP.

Change 1)  At the Rated (R) Requirements and scoring scheme for A.5 ERP Technical Analyst -
SAP Roles and Authorizations Lead (Level 3).

Delete at R-3:

The bidder's proposed resource should have experience implementing SAP Roles and
Authorizations (R&A) within the Government of Canada's SAP Cluster Group - Integrated
Financial and Materiel System (IFMS) footprint.

Insert at R-3:

The bidder's proposed resource should have experience implementing SAP Roles and
Authorizations (R&A) within the Government of Canada.

Change 2)  At the Rated (R) Requirements and scoring scheme for A.5 ERP Technical Analyst -
SAP Roles and Authorizations Lead (Level 3).

Insert at 1. (b) Rated Requirements:

Note 2:  For all SAP Identity Management requirements, the crown will accept experience with
the precursor Identity Management Tool from SAP, called SAP GRC Access Enforcer.  For work
experience that occurred prior to June 2009 Canada will accept project experience working with
SAP GRC Access Enforcer, in place of SAP Identity Management.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS TBIPS REMAIN UNCHANGED.
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